Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: REVISED: Notice of Oversight Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING
Revision 1: witnesses added

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Bolstering the Government’s Cybersecurity: A Survey of Compliance with the DHS Directive”

Witnesses:
e Ms. Jeanette Manfra, Assistant Secretary for Cybersecurity and Communications, National Protection
and Programs Directorate, U.S. Department of Homeland Security
e Ms. Renee Wynn, Chief Information Officer, National Aeronautics and Space Administration
e Ms. Essye Miller, Deputy Chief Information Officer for Cybersecurity, U.S. Department of Defense
e Dr. Mark Jacobson, Associate Teaching Professor, Edmund Walsh School of Foreign Service,
Georgetown University

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Oversight
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
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